
Agenda Item #: 

 

Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

 
 

 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Montgomery and Members of the City Council 

 

THROUGH:  David N. Carmany, City Manager 

 

FROM: Leland C. Dolley, Interim City Attorney 

 

DATE: April 19, 2011 

 

SUBJECT: Save The Plastic Bag Coalition v. City of Manhattan Beach 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends that the City Council receive and file. 

 

DISCUSSION:     

On January 27, 2010, the California Court of Appeal issued its decision in Save The Plastic Bag 

Coalition v. City of Manhattan Beach.  Interim City Attorney Leland Dolley will give an update 

as to the status of the lawsuit. 

 


